Schedule

Meeting of the
Pierpont Community & Technical College
Board of Governors

September 15, 2009

Hardway Hall, Room 219
Fairmont, WV

1:00 P.M. Full Board Meeting Hardway Hall, Room 219



Pierpont Community & Technical College Board of Governors
Meeting of September 15, 2009
Call to Order
1. Opening Comment
2. Last Call for Public Comment Sign Up
3. Approval of Minutes (June 23, 2009 and August 13, 2009) Tab 1 - Action Item

Operation Reports

Facuity Assembly Report (Tom Stose)
Classified Staff Report (Mary Jo Rutherford)
Student Government Report (Emily Miller)
Foundation Report (Keith Foster)

Alumni Association Report (Devanna Corley)
Athletic Association Report (Rusty Elliott)
President’s Report (Blair Montgomery)

A S ol e

Committee of the Whole

Financial Report (Dale Bradley) Tab 2 - Informational
Capital Projects Budget Adjustment (Dale Bradley) Tab 3 — Action Item
Mercer Scale Progression for Classified Staff (Dale Bradiey) Tab 4 — Informational
Program Reviews (Rich McCormick) Tab 5 — Action Item
Enrollment Report (Rick Porto) Tab 6 - Informational

ok L by

New Business
1. Separations of Assets and Liabilities — Ad Hoc Committee (James Griffin)

Old Business
Public Comment
Possible Executive Session

moved pursuant to 6-9A-4(b)2A of the WV Code that the Board shall go in to Executive
Session to discuss personnel and personnel matters, which if discussed in public might adversely affect
the reputation of any person.

moved pursuant to 6-9A-4(b)9 of the WV Code that the Board shall go into Executive
Session to consider matters involving or affecting the purchase, sale or lease of property, advance
construction planning, the investment of public funds or other matters involving commercial
competition, which if made public, might adversely affect the financial or other interest of the state or
any political subdivision.

Next Meeting date is Tuesday, October 20, 2009 at the Falcon Center Board Room.






Pierpont Community & Technical College
BOARD OF GOVERNORS
MINUTES
June 23, 2009

Call to Order

A meeting of the Pierpont Community & Technical College Board of Governors was
held on June 23, 2009 beginning at 2:00 p.m. in the Falcon Center Board Room. Present
at the meeting were Board Members: Leslie Lovett, Beverly Jones, Eugene Weaver,
James Griffin, John P. Jones, Dixie Copley, Kyle Hamilton, Rick Pruitte and Ryan
Houser.

Absent were Linda Aman, Jeff Tucker and Earl McConnell.

Chair James Griffin called the meeting to order.

Approval of Minutes

Dixie Copley moved that the minutes of the May 12, 2009 meeting be approved. Motion
carried.

Constituent Reports

Tom Stose presented the Faculty Assembly Report.
Beverly Jones presented the Classified Staff Report.

Keith Foster presented the Foundation Report.

Devanna Corley presented the Alumni Association Report.

Finance Committee

Kyle Hamilton reported on the Pierpont Community & Technical College Chargeback
Agreement for fiscal year 2010. Dixie Copley moved that the board approve the 2010
Fiscal year Chargeback Agreement. Kyle Hamilton seconded the motion. Motion
carried.

Off-Campus Facilities Committee

Leslie Lovett, Chair reported that she is working with Jeani Hawkins to establish a date to
travel to Lewis County Center. A report detailing efforts to expand offerings in
Monongalia County was requested.

Marketing Committee

Chair Dixie Copley called on Jennifer Weist to provide an update on marketing activities.
Ms. Weist reported that the television Ad Campaign for Pierpont Community &
Technical College has begun. The ads featuring current students, alumni and President
Montgomery were shown. The “See Yourself There” ad campaign is scheduled to run



through August. Chair Dixie Copley offered recognized Jennifer Weist and Amy
Pellegrin for a job well done on the campaign.

Financial Report

Dale Bradley presented the Pierpont Community & Technical College 2010 Unrestricted
Education and General and Fund Manager Budgets for approval. Kyle Hamilton moved
that they be approved as submitted. Dixie Copley seconded. Motion carried.

Dale Bradley presented the 2010 Capital Projects budget. This budget has already been
approved by the Fairmont State University Board of Governors and includes projects that
will directly benefit the Community College. The Finance Committee has reviewed the
budget and recommends its approval by the full board. Kyle Hamilton moved that the
2010 Capital Projects budget be approved as presented. John P. Jones seconded the
motion. Motion carried.

Capital Projects Report

Jim Decker provided an update Capital Projects. 2009 projects included resurfacing of
the tennis courts, re-roofing of the Education Building, the Feaster Center elevator,
Kennedy Barn renovations and the Locust Avenue extension. New projects for 2010
include projects in Hunt Haught Hall, a re-roofing project at the College Apartments and
work on the front columns and steps of the Hardway Building.

President’s Report

President Montgomery reported that Pierpont Community & Technical will be hosting a
reception in honor of Dr. Krepel and his wife Carol on July 2, 2009. Summer Session I is
finishing up with high enrollment. The ad campaign is completed with commercials out.
Pierpont is monitoring grant funds aimed at community colleges being released by the
Obama administration and is currently working on a submission for a FISPE grant
available to Community Colleges for support of adults and displaced workers as well as
students taking classes off campus. If awarded, Pierpont could receive up to $700,000
over the next three years. In Pierpont’s 13 counties we are expecting some 6,000
dislocated workers and we are trying to offer scholarships for children of dislocated
workers in partnership with FSU. Congratulations went to Jerry Bacza and Tom Stose
for a job well done at the Aviation Center. President Montgomery mentioned that
Pierpont and Fairmont State University are in the process of developing a Continuation of
Operation Plan aimed at allowing services to continue in case of a pandemic flu.

Pierpont has entered into a Yellow Ribbon Agreement with the Department of Veterans
Affairs as required by the state legislature. The details of the agreement were explained
further by Jennifer Weist.

New Business

Jim Griffin explained that the Board must annually elect officers in June. He opened the
floor for nominations for Chair. Dixie Coply made the motion to nominate Jim Griffin as
Chair to the Board of Governors. Kyle Hamilton seconded the motion. Motion carried.
Jim Griffin made the motion to have Dixie Copley continue to serve as Vice Chair and



Beverly Jones to continue to serve as Secretary. Eugene Weaver seconded the motion.
Motion carried.

Adjournment

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 3:30 p.m.



Pierpont Community & Technical College
BOARD OF GOVERNORS
MINUTES
August 13, 2009

Call to Order

Emergency meeting of the Pierpont Community & Technical College Board of
Governors was held on August 13, 2009 11:00 a. m.

Participating in person at room 230 Hardway Hall were members James Griffin and
Beverly Jones. Members participating by phone conference were: Leslie Lovett, Eugene
Weaver, John P. Jones, Kyle Hamilton, Rick Pruitte and Linda Aman. Absent were Jeff
Tucker, Ryan Houser, Dixie Copley and Earl McConnell.

Chair James Griffin called the meeting to order.

New Business

Kyle Hamilton moved that the board approve the amendments to the Joint Operating
Agreement for Academic Programs, dated April 21, 2005 and the Memorandum of
Agreement for the Delivery of Associate Degree Programs dated April 21, 2005 as
presented. Rick Pruitee seconded. Motion carried.

Adjournment

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 11:10 a.m.






Pierpont Community and Technical College
Financial Report
Fiscal Year 2010
for the Period thru August 18, 2009

Unrestricted Fund:
As of the middle of August the budget balance deficit condition increase $50,000 to a negative
$-201,273 primarily due to the addition of a marketing campaign budget of $65,000.

Since this report was prepared the Community and Technical College Council’s decision on the
Nursing and Engineering Tech subsidy agreement requires the subsidy to be continued. This
will add $170,000 to the above deficit condition to $-371,273. Stimulus funding is expected to
be provided amounting to $247,857. This funding is to offset the mandated reduction to the
state appropriation in the same amount.

The net effect of the above budget adjustment plus receipt of stimulus funding will place the
2010 budget plan with a deficit condition of $-123,416.

Restricted Fund:
The 2010 Restricted Fund budget balance of 5-1,584,386 is due to fund balances carried
forward in several grant funds. Some of these grants that provided funding in advance of
expenditure are:

Technical Training Grant $135,165
Power Plant Grants 279,000
WV Advance EMT Grant Bridge 99,800
College Transition 57,800
Oil and Gas Training 50,000

Allied Health Program Expansion 600,000
Culinary Entrepreneurship Grant 134,000
HEOP WV Advance 187,000

$1,542,765



OPERATING REVENUES

OPERATING EXPENSES

NONOPERATING
REVENUES
{EXPENSES)

EXCLUDE OPERATING
AGCOUNT

OPERATING
INCOME/LQOSS

BUDGET BALANCE

Fierpont Community & Technical College

Tuilion and Fees

Facully Services Revenue
Auxiliary Enterprise Revenue
Qperating Cosls Revenue
Support Services Revenue
Other Operaling Revenue

Subtotal:

Salaries

Benefits

Student financial ald-schofarships
Ulilittes

Supplles and Olher Services
Equipment Expense

Loan cancellations and wiite-off
Fees relalned by the Commisslon
Assessment for Facully Services
Assessment for Support Services

Assessment for Tuition, Aux, & Capital Costs

Assessment for Operating Cosls
Subtotal:

Slate Approprialions

Gifts

[nvestment Income

Ctlher nonoper rev - OPEB Liability
Reappropriated State Funding

Subtotal:

Exclude - Indirect Cost Recoveries
Exclude - Transfars - Other

Subtotal:

PERSONNEL BUDGET SAVINGS

PROJECTED EFFECT ON NET ASSETS AT JUNE 30

NET ASSETS - Beglonlng of Year

PROJECTED NET ASSETS - End of Year

FZRPRO3 Funds %
9/4/2009

August  Current Unrestricted

Actual vs Budget Statement of Revenues and Expenses
Current Year 2010 Prior Year

LEVEL 2
Actual To
Budgeted Actual Budgeted
Current Year Current Year Current Year
6,982,347.50 3,101, 701.21 44.42
1,502,588.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
215,378.78 Q.00 Q.60
368,503.42 0.00 0.00
198,600.00 22,190.00 1117
9,267,508.71 3,123,891.21 33.71
6,419,148.00 198,340.08 366
1,189,835.,00 40,262.90 3.38
284,748.00 130,140.48 45,70
0.00 0.00
1.569,117.42 150,480.21 9.59
120,387.55 8,890.76 7.38
0.00 0.00
96,143.00 23,066.50 23,99
1,268,259.00 .00 0.00
3,742,234.58 0.00 0.00
1,360,513.00 .00 0.00
2,590,664.00 0.00 0.00
17,650,050.55 551,180.83 312
8,080,538.00 1,616,108.00 20.00
1,000.00 0.00 0.00
97,194.00 0.65 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
8,178,732.00 1,616,108.65 19,76
2,536.74 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
2536.74 0.00 0.00
(8,382,541.84) 2,572,710,28 -30.69
{201,273.10) 4,188,818.93 ~2081.16
0.00
{201,273.10)
3,458,755.00
3,257,481.90

Page 1



Pierpont Community & Technical Coliege
Actual Vs. Budget Statement of Revenues and Expenses

Currant Year 10 Prior Year 09

OPERATING REVENUES Tulllon and Fees

OPERATING EXPENSES

NONQOPERATING
REVENUES
(EXPENSES)

EXCLUDE OPERATING
ACCOUNT

Facully Services Revenue
Auxiliary enterprise revenue
Cperallng Costs Revenue
Support Services Revanue
Other Operaling Revenues

Subtotal:

Salarles

Benefits

Student financial ald - scholarships
Ulilittes

Supplies anpd Other Services
Equipmenl Expense

Lozn cancellations and write-ofls
Fees retalned by the Commission
Assessment for Facully Services
Assessment for Support Services
Assessment for Tultion, Aux. and Gapilal Costs
Assessmenl for Operdling Costs

Subtotal:

Stale apprepriations

Investment Income

Olher nonoper rev - OPEB Llabilty
Reappropriated Sfate Funding

Subtotal:

Exclude - Transfers - Other

Subtofal:

OPERATING INCOME/LOSS

BALANCE

FZRPRO3
Fund %

AUG-18-08

4

Porfod  Aug

Budgeted
Current year

6,311,852.00
1,502,589.00
0.00
216,378.79
368,502.42
123,083.00

8,521,416.21

5,228 940.00
1,158,017.00
284,748.00
0.00
1,089,237.40
57,423.63
0.00
96,143.00
1,268,259.00
3,742,234.58
1,360,513.00
2,599,664.00

16,895,179.61

8,080,538.00
97,794.00
0.00

0.00

8,177,732.00

0.00

o.00

-8,373,763.40

~196,031.40

Curront Unrastrictod

Plerpont C and TG - Prasldent

Actual
Current Year

2,8088,718.04
0.00
0.00
0,00
0.00
0.00

2,888,719.04

185,538.02
38,057.16
130,140.48
0.00
126,102.20
6,158.26
0.00
23,086.50
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

508,062,62

1,616,108.00
0.66
0.00
0.00

1,616,108,65

0.00

0.00

2,379,656.42

3,996,765.07

Actual To
Budgefed
Current Year

46,77
0.00
0.00

0.00
o.00

33.90

3.55
3.29
45,70

11.47
10.72

23.99
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.0

3.0

20.00
0.00

19.76

0.00

~28.42

-2038.33

Page 1 of 1



Pierpont Community & Technical Coliege
Actual Vs, Budget Statement of Revenues and Expenses

Cuirent Year 10

OPERATING REVEMUES Tulllon and Fees

OPERATING EXPENSES

NONOPERATING
REVENUES
(EXPENSES)

EXCLUDE OPERATING
AGCOUNT

Other QOperaling Revenues

Subtotal:

Salaries

Benefils

Suppiles and Other Services
Equipment Expanse

Loan cancellalions and wiite-cifs

Subtotal:

Gifts
Other nonoper rev - OPEB Ligbllty

Sublotal:

Exclude - Indirect Cosl Recovearies
Excludae - Translers ~- Ofher

Subtotal:

OPERATING INCONMEILOSS

BALANCE

FZRPRD3
Fund %

AUG-18-08

Pilor Yoar 09

Perlod Auag

Budgeted
Currant year

670,485.50
75,607.00

746,092.50

190,209.00
31,818.00
469,880.02
62,963,082
0.00

754,870.94

1.000.00
G.00

1,000.00

2,536.74
0.00

2,536,74

-8,77844

-5,241.70

Curront Uprastricted

Plerpent C and TC Fund Managers

Actua) Te
Actual Budgeted
Current Year  Current Year
212,982,947 3177
22190.00 28.35
23517217 31.52
12,802.06 6.73
2,208.74 6,83
24,378.01 5.18
2,732.50 4.34

0.00
42,118.31 558
0.00 0.00

0.00
B.00 0.00
0.00 0.60

0.00
.00 0.00
193,053.86 drtazir
183,053.86 -3683.04

Page 1 0f 1



Pierpont Community and Technical College
Actual vs Budget Statement of Revenues and Expenses

CurrentYear 2010  Prior Year

OPEATING REVENUES Tuition and Fees

Federal Grants and Contracts
State/Local Grants and Contracts
Private Grants and Contracts

Other Operating Revenues

Sub Total

OPERATING EXPENSES Salares
Benefits
Student Financial Aid-Scholarships
Utilities
Supplies and Other Services
Equipment Expense

Sub Total

NONOPERATING REVENUES investment Income

{EXPENSES)

Sub Total:

EXCLUDE OPERATING Exclude - Assels
Exclude - Transfers for Fin Aid Match
Exclude - Indirect Cost Recoveries
Exclude - Transfers - Other

Sub Total:

OPERATING

INCOME/LOSS

BUDGET BALANCE

NET ASSETS - Beginning of Year

PROJECTED NET ASSETS - End of Year

1,756,103.28

171,717.05

2009 Aug Current Restricted
LEVEL 2
Budgeted Actual Current
Current Year Year
157,104.03 20,468.25
13,641,949.59 6,345,428.00
1,729,346.70 27,352.50
1,018,325.00 0.00
66,637.00 22,315.00
16,613,362.32 6,415,564.75
890,008.95 74,853.69
115,032.38 12,726.01
16.006,021.00 6,458,139.80
500.00 5.06
1,106,569.81 73,772.13
109,051.93 17.094.04
18,227,184.07 6,636,590.73
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
-34,403.80 6.00
67,067.40 27,212.00
-3,228.08 0.00
0 o]
29,435.52 27,212.00
-1,613,821.75 -221,025.93
-1,584,386.23 ~193,813.98

Actual to
Budgeted
Current Year

13.03%
46.51%
1.58%
0.00%
33.49%
38.62%

8.41%
11.06%
40.35%

1.01%

6.67%
15.68%
36.41%

0.00%
0.00%

0.00%
40.57%
0.00%
0.00%
92.45%

13.70%

12.23%






Pierpont Community and Technical College

September 15, 2009
ltem:
Committee:

Recommended Resolution:

Staff Member:

Background:

Capital Projects Budget Adjustment for Fiscal Year 2010
Committee of the Whole

Be it resolved that the Pierpont Community and Technical
College (PC&TC) Board of Governors approve the
modifications to below recommended project budgets due
to the need to reduce the 2010 budgets by $133,032.

Dale Bradley

Since the approval of the 2010 Capital Project request on
June 18, 2009 a review of fund availability to meet the
capital projects budget occurred and we found that the
fund balances from the 2009 proceeds (after debt service
payments were made} fell short of the Capital Project
budgets by 533,032.

Also as we verified the match dollars available for the
Hardway Walks Project we found that the match amount
to be provided by the Higher Education Policy Commission
was overstated by $100,000.

To make sure we do not overspend available fund
balances we are recommending adjustments to the

following capital project budgets:

Reduction Amount

Hunt Haught Hall Glass Front 511,614
IT Emergency Back-up 2,701
Education Roof Project 25,000
Academic Fund 25,000
Locust Avenue Road Widening 68,717

$133,032

Please find attached capital project budget report that
reflects adjustments to the 2010 capital project budgets.



0021/

SRIBZBYS'E  $ OPAIBT0RLL  $ 65BBMIGET & vRupeozsy  § (D0'ZEO'EEl) PEBLE'ESI'Y  §

i I 6526 YA'ESL'0GH $ | Z5052'2s $ | 86'pS6'6E $ | ee'656'202 $ 6£'656'202 S sjaafold 1IEWS Wetd [e9($Aud

~fosdjo Bupen
£2LTLaL sl - $| ez s|ooeoo'oor  §| - ovopo'oot  § Budeaspuie - ueld |esshyd
vzl s8] - $| - $|ovaisniz 8 |lovzhses) Qoeszee & BNUAAY 151307
¥E'E2E'se § | reresozee 8 | 2ES08’se $|ooeeLess $| - 00682895 S | ggoyy-sewuen opiod - weg %8:8_“
¢0'goo’or s| - - £ | oorgoo'or gl - 000000k $ Ez&mﬁmo-e.?éowb
00'bEL'3S 5[ - $| - $ | oo'veL'es 3| - 00'vEL'8E & @BEUE(S JuOdIald - BAnjrISEU
00509 § | oorsBeLs $| - § | 00'000'85 $ - 00°000'8S $ E_%_w%_mﬁm._ﬁ_wﬂﬂnﬂdﬂwz
oo'eszz6l  $] - gl - $ 00862261 § [(00TIOLE} oooao'anz  §| dnojeea Asusbrau 1 - amonaseu
ooQoo'oor S| - $1 - § [ o00o0'00r 8| - 0o'ch0'00y 5 HeH ABMPIEH - ammonIseyy|
oooeegez | - 3| - 4| oogee'eez ¢ |(00°vLE'IY) 00000052 § juozd ssej9 lieH WBne Junk
LTeT $ | 00'850'462 s| - ¢ | zLove's6e 81 - TLOPEL62 $ 11 8sEUd DVAH - J2lUaD Jaisead
- - §|s606sk'sis § | ¥9'80L'9Z6 ¢ | eLzov'soss S| - £292'5058'L & sgalg g Injeasd - 191Uy Jajsea]
0008092 $ | SPTELIT 5| 55I69E ¢ | ovoosze  $ {ooooszy) 00000'028  § | uswadeiday jooy - Buling Loyeanpg
0004’8 §|Svzcaest s |eeueet  §|ooooszzr  § |(oovosz)) ovodo'sel ¢ Gugooxdisjom

(00°000'52)

010z Ad

$L93rodd MildyD




Capital Project Update: September 1, 2009

Academic Fund - Hunt Haught Hall Painting was completed on floors 3 and 4 the week of August 24th.

Painting - Floors 3 & 4

College Apartments Roof
Replacement Bldg A/B

Education Building Roof &
Waterproofing

Feaster Center Elevator

Feaster Center HVAC

Hunt Haught Hall Glass Front

Infrastructure - Hardway Hall
portico improvements

Project was completed the week of August 17th.

Project has bid and Lombardi Development was low bidder and has been
awarded contract. Pre-construction meeting was held on September 2nd.
Documents are in Charleston for approval and Notice to Proceed.

Project is 98% complete.' Occupancy has been granted by State Fire
Marshal. Punch list is being worked on. Landscaping is partially
completed.

Two new roof top units have been set in place and are running. Air
balancing remains to be completed.

. Project has not been started.

Architectural firm Ewing Cole was selected as firm to work with. We are
waiting on proposal in order to award architectural service contract.

Infrastructure - IT Emergnecy Back- Project has not been started.

up

Infrastructure - painting of roads
and parking lots & inspections

Infrastructure - Pierpont Signage

Folk Life Center

Locust Avenue

Physical Plant - Landscaping

Physical Plant Small Projects

Project was completed week of August 21st.

Design was forwarded to both BOG for approval week of week of August
31st. Project will be advertised and bid after approval.

Underground utilities have been completed and floor slab has been
poured. Interior walls are framed and mechanical & electrical utilities are
being roughed in.

Schedule far work is to be determined by utility companies and Wv
Department of Highways.

Several projects have been completed. There will be several more
thraughout the year.

Several projects have heen completed. There will be many throughout the
year.






Plerpont Community and Technical College

September 15, 2009

Item:

Committee:
Information liem Only
Staff Member:

Background:

Classified staff step increase progression to keep staff fully funded on
Mercer pay scale for years of service step.

Committee of the Whole

Dale Bradley

In 2009 fiscal year all classified staff employees were brought to their
target salary on the Mercer pay scale authorized by the State Legislature
several years ago. This action was encouraged by both the Legislature
and the Higher Education Policy Commission.

Each year after full funding of the pay scale we should be providing years-
of-service step increases to classified staff up to the current 15 year
maximum step pay structure. Attached is the Mercer scale structure.

In June the Board of Governors approved the addition of new budget to
provide for the bringing of classified staff to the next step (year-of-
service) of the Mercer pay scale.

This item is to inform the Board of Governors that the step increase will
be implemented in November 2009, Non-arrears employees will see
their step increase in the November 15™ pay and arrears employees will
see their step increase in the November 30" pay.

Please be mindful that this does not provide step increase for all
classified employees, only those with less than 15 years of service. Step
increases will be given to 19 of the 32 classified staff members.

Please find attached a budget summary report that shows the effect of
the step increase on the budget that was set aside for this step increase.

The Unrestricted budget set aside for this step increase is sufficient. The
Restricted Fund budget set aside for this step increase is short by
approximately $160 which will cause an adjustment to appropriate grant
fund budgets.



202°'Z6|00e'68| 20008 | PPE'C8 [ 06E° 18 |28'8L |6L1¥'9L|0L0'PL) 182" LL| 19G'68 | L2V L9 |8FE'CO | 82E'E0 |£8E'LO| EBY'ES {(8v°62Z) 08v°LS GZ
961'68 (25628 | 6€0'08 | 1L09'LL| 2£2'GL |8Y6'2L |PEL'0L{645°89 (681’09 | GOF YO [S0S'29 |G00°09 | 0S2°8S [0.6°0G | ¥EZ'GS (2" 12) gos'es vZ
802'82 49’9 | OF0' YL [928°1 2| 95969 |295° L9 |L25'69|895'E0 | £59°L9 | 26L'65 [200'8G |262'95 | 196'HS [1£6'28 | 0S€' 1S {¥5-ez) 008's¥ e
828'CL|V29'04 61889 |0£5'09 | SSG' YO |0V9'29 [682'09|5.26'85 | +22'£S | ¥ES'GS |€48'€51242'2G | 1€2'0S |02T'6¥ | ¥5L'2LY (£27€2) prE'oy 2z
Z1Y'19|28'69| 89529 |T1L'L9|206'6G | LEL'BS [LEV'OG|9BLYG|0LL'EG | ¥1O'VSG |€0L'0S | L€9'8Y | OL2'LY |¥EB'SY| BLY bV (vi-zz) oLL'ey 14
066'29(662'09| 066'88 | $82'1G | £29'S6 | €20'VS |2S' 2G| LY6'0G | 00F'6Y | 80'8Y {L¥9'O¥ | LOE'SY | ¥8E'EY |CLL'CY | LIV'LY (g9°02) zL2'0F 0¢
290'85 |9L+'9G) 108'%G |0€2'SG {6)2'1G | BEZ'0G |108'8Y 0Ly LF  ¥R0'O | LY L'vi |08Y'SY | 6122y | 220"y |S58'6E | 8LL'8E {0g'61) Te9'le 6l
05+'0S|620'61| 689" Lt | 962'0F | $66'FY | 982'CY [905'2|€0€' V¥ |2F L 0F | 600'6E | #06°2E | L #8'0E | 908'SE |664'VE | 0Z8'eE {9g'91) og8'ze 81
Gze'ov|1L9'si| gse'vy | LeL'er [ 816' LY | 2620 |b29'6E |6LG'8E {984 LE | LZH'OE |00F'SE | L2F VS | 0LV'ES [€E5'CE | 889'LE (82°51) 89L'0g Ll
¥69'eY 26 e LEE L1 |861'0F | £60'6E | 0£0'8E | 186'0E|1L6'GE | 186'YE | 0ED'VE |ZB0'EE| L6L'TE| OLE'LE |BYP'0E| ¥29'6T {82¥L) veo'ee 9l
G1L'0¥ | ¥29'68 | L¥S'8E | 214" 28 | S0G'0¢ | TIS'SE |1OG'PE|PEO'EE |GLL'EE | PEB'LE |1BB'0E| L1 0L | 0BE'6Z |£26°8T | V9L LT {og'c1) veo‘Le gl
lz0o'se |186'0¢ | 200'0¢E | LG0'se [PLL've | vOZ'EE [c2eze|osv LE [ 1e0'0e | 908’62 [220'62 | c5e'se | 86 42 [124'02| LS0'02 {LO'c1L) g9g‘sZ 14
¥8Y'GE (106've]2a9'ee | 1242 | 816'LE | 840°LE [292'08|0L4'62 | LOL'RZ |G¥6'LT |812'LZ |506'0T | G08'GT VeV 'SE| Liv've (ez'zL) 958°cT €l
9/1'ee|eeze'ze {86V L€ | 289°08 | 068°62 | 02162 |59€'82 (889" LT | ¥Z6'92 | $22'9Z |¥SS'6C |968'¥E | £52'FT |¥2R'ee| Zz0'ee (15°11) o¥v'zT Zl
¥90'1€:/92'0¢ | 86%°'62 | 26282 | S1L0'82 [ 91822 |£19'0Z (G662 | 882'ST | S¥O'YE |S1L0'VE |00V ST | 218°22 (68222 | S99°1T (cg'oL) 0ziiLe LL
00162 |6.5°82] 999712 | 086'02 | 962'9Z | BE9'ST |800°SZ 6872 | £92°€2 | 941'€T |209'22 | 62022 | ¥8F' 1T |8€6°0Z] 1207 (zz'01) 0Z6'61 0}
LL¥'92 (280 L2 80" LT [81€'02 | L£2'2 | 960'GE [¥BY'¥E | 188°CZ | 062'CC | 22L'22 89122 | G191 | 160'1T [998'02 [ 950°02 (co'0L) 095‘61L 6
¥89'0Z 1£¥0°9Z | 9L¥'GT |S08'FE | £61'¥2 | 019°6T [2P0'EZ|68Y'22|086'L2 | L LY L2 [ L0B'0Z | L6E'0T | 968'6L |911'6L | 616'S8I (6¥'6) 0S8 2
180'GZ |¥8Y'¥Z | 206'CZ | ¥EE'ET | 08L'22 | 1¥2'22 [£1L'12|26L 12| 26802 | 202'02 | L2L'61 | G52'6) | #08'Bl |2SE'8L | S16'LL (26'8) 96%°L) z
965'c2|260'€2 | 81S'2Z | ¥66'12 | 69F' LT | ¥26°02 64702 |CL0'0Z | AbG'6) | 1B0'6L {#P9°'8L [ L02'8L | ¥BL LI [29¢8'2}) | ¥S6'OL (et2) 0us‘oL 9
222'22|L1L0e| 222 L e | LpL'02 | 09202 | ¥BL 6L |EVE 6L |906'8) [69F'8L |OV0'8L |29 LL L LET L[ LE8'OL |PFP'OL| 090'0F (50'8) 969°SL S
686'02 |£6¥°0Z| L20°02 |928'6) | BEL'6) | Z0L'BL (622'81 |228°L) [8LF L1 |G80°LL |269'QL{ELE'OL | 6V6'G) |66S'GL | 052'S) (09°2) gze'yL ¥
082'6L|e¥E'61 | 026'8) |861'8L |080'8L | 269°LL (YOL L) |S26'0L |9PG'OL | 281 '0L 2E8'GL |E8F'SE | EEL'SL |BEL'YL | 8L¥ Vi (LZ'L) y8LVL £
[89'8) |v6T'8l | 988° AL | L0G'LL |62 L) {0GL'QL [98E°9L [9E0'0L | 289'S) |2SE'GL [£10°G){969'YL | 9L8'%L |0L0'VL| ¥OL'EL (z6'9) gev'cL Z
Z89'LI [#08'L1 {6€6'0L |S2G'0L | 92Z'9) {92B'GL | L¥S'SY | 12T'G) |006'Y) | 0BG VL [FAZ V) [896'€L | 228'¢l (S8E'EL | ¥EO'EL (1579) 918°¢L L
GL | vL | ek | 2] kL O B 8 Vi 9 g 14 € FA I pajiddy
. Buipunoy - pjog Ul s ILVY AYLNS :9j0N
AMINT | ape1

§002/1/L @An9dja aunjonng de)g




FY2010 Classified Staff Raises

CTC
Amount Benefits Total Labor Fund Type
é57 484 7 1,021 17 Current Unrestrictéd-C&TC - Fund Manager -
16,754 3,183 19 937 19 Current Unrestncted C&TC - Pres Control :

“gisie. . HedinReseve . =
888 " Estimated Budget Savings

222 T 43 284 '22Coilege Restricted - C&TC :
1,193 227 1,420 27 Current Restfricted - Community Coll :

Held in-Resérve B

" Estimated Budget Savings T







Pierpont Community & Technical College Board of Governors

Meeting of September 15, 2009

ITEM;

COMMITTEE:

RECOMMENDED RESOLUTION:

STAFF MEMBER:

BACKGROUND:

Program Review: Physical Therapy Assistant,
Medical Laboratory Technology, Health
Information Technology and Interpreter Training
Program.

Committee of the Whole

Resolved, that the Pierpont Community &
Technical College Board of Governors approve the
continuation of all four programs at the current level
of activity.

Rich McCormick

The Physical Therapy Assistant program has been
reviewed by the advisory committee, program faculty,
Dean of Health Careers, Vice President for
Administration and President. All are in agreement that
the program is of quality, growth and is needed by the
citizens and industry of north central West Virginia.

The Medical Laboratory Technology program has been
reviewed by the advisory committee, program faculty,
Dean of Health Careers, Vice President for
Administration and President. All are in agreement that
the program is of quality, growth and is needed by the
citizens and industry of north central West Virginia.

The Health Information Technology program has been
reviewed by the advisory committee, program faculty,
Dean of Health Careers, Vice President for
Administration and President. All are in agreement that
the program is of quality, growth and is needed by the
citizens and industry of north central West Virginia.

The Interpreter Training program has been reviewed by
the advisory committee, program faculty, Dean of
Academic Studies, Vice President for Administration
and President. All are in agreement that the program is
of quality, growth and is needed by the citizens and
industry of north central West Virginia.






Pierpont Community & Technical College Board of Governors

September 15, 2009

ITEM:

COMMITTEE:

INFORMATION ITEM ONLY:

STAFF MEMBER:

Fall 2009 Enrollment Report

Committee of the Whole

Rick Porto

Please be aware that this agenda item is still being finalized
by staff. An updated version will be presented and
discussed at the September 15" meeting.



